Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:24 AM

To: Goh, Jeremy

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT4722B AND

SMV9400A ON 02/09/2022 AIG ref: #4835824783SG003#027#

Dear Sirs,
For DOA on 06/07/2022, the damages sustained to third party vehicle was on front right portion.

For DOA on 02/09/2022, the damages sustained to third party vehicle was on rear portion which is consistent to
both parties report.

We have submitted mandate request in Merimen for your review.

Please advise your mandate after reviewing the matter, Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 9:13 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT4722B AND SMV9400A ON 02/09/2022 AIG ref:
#4835824783SG003#027#

Dear LKK team,
Please managed TPWS on this matter.
Has my comments in merimen been noted?

| noted that TP was not informed of it.

From: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 7:48 AM
To: admin@mycar.sg; Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>
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Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>;
Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>
Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT4722B AND SMV9400A ON 02/09/2022

Without Prejudice
Dear Jackson,
Thank you for your email.

Our OIC for this case is Mr. Jeremy. You can reach out to him at Jeremy.Goh@aig.com for any queries pertaining to
this case.

Dear Jeremy,

AIG REF: 48358247835SG-003

For your attention and necessary action.
Thanks & Regards,

Chu, Hui Yen

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871

Huiyen.Chu@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Jeremy Yeo <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2022 7:21 PM

To: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; AlG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT4722B AND SMV9400A ON 02/09/2022

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Refer to LOD sent on 04.11.2022
Please revert on our client claim urgently

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg




60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 2016058787

From: "Jeremy Yeo" <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: 11/4/22 4:46 PM

To: "Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila" <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>

Cc: "Lim, Kok-Chong" <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>, "Chu, Huiyen" <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>, "Hor, Yinrul"

<Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT4722B AND SMV9400A ON
02/09/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Please refer to LOD and all supporting documents to assist in the closure of the case
swiftly.

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 201605878Z
GST Registration No.: 2016058787

From: "Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila" <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>

Sent: 9/7/22 5:48 PM

To: "admin@myecar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

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

Proofpoint Encryption
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc ma hda, dé doc ndi dung vui long mé tap tin
dinh kém va [am theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2022-09-14 09:47 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



